
Addendum #1 RFP #17-055 

Mt. Vernon Highway Corridor Design 

 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

RFP # 17-055 

Engineering Services for the Mount Vernon Highway  

Corridor Design Project – Johnson Ferry Road to the Sandy Springs Marta Station 

 

Responses are due: 

March 29, 2017, 2:00 p.m. (EST) 

 

COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the ITB. 

 

QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

 

1. Are there any companies precluded from submitting on this RFP because of their work current 

with the City or on adjacent projects? Except for AECOM, no firms are precluded for submitting 

on this proposal, as either a prime or a subconsultant. 

 

2. Does the 10-page limit include team member resumes or can we include those in an appendix? The 

10-page limit does not include resumes or required forms. 

 

3. Can you please clarify which of the forms/certifications that are provided in the RFP are to be 

submitted with our proposal? All that apply. 

 

4. Regarding the Corporate Certificate on page 16, if this is one of the required forms, would the 

signature of an authorized signer (e.g., a corporate vice president) be acceptable in place of the 

signature of our corporate secretary? Yes. 
 
 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number 1 for RFP #17-055 FY 2017 Engineering Services 

for the Mount Vernon Highway Corridor Design Project-Johnson Ferry Road to the Sandy Springs 

Marta Station Project and have incorporated the changes into my response for the abovementioned 

Request for Proposal. 

 

COMPANY NAME: _________________________________________________ 

CONTACT PERSON: ________________________________________________ 

ADDRESS: ______________________CITY: ________________ STATE: _____ 

ZIP: ________PHONE: _______________________________________________ 

EMAIL ADDRESS___________________________________________________ 

SIGNATURE: __________________________DATE: ______________________ 
 


